VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MEDICINE
IN RE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D.
CONSENT ORDER

Pursuant to Sections 9-6.14:11 and 54.1-2919 of the Code of Virginia (1950),
as amended ("Code"), an informal conference was held with Joseph Shaw Jones,
M.D. on March 29, 1990 in Fredericksburg, Virginia. Members of the Virginia
Board of Medicine ("Board") serving on the informal conference committee ("Com-~
mittee") were: Gerald J. Bechamps, M.D., Chairman; Tony C. Butera, D.P.M.;
and Charles H. Crowder, Jr., M.D. Dr. Jones was present at the informal
conference, but was not represented by counsel. The Board was represented by
Frank W. Pedrotty, Assistant Attorney General. The purpose of the informal con-
ference was to inquire into allegations that Dr. Jones may have violated certain
laws governing the practice of medicine in Virginia, as set forth in the Board's
notice of informal conference dated February 28, 1991.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Now, having properly considered the evidence presented, the Committee finds
by clear and convincing evidence that:

1. Based upon Dr. Jones' own admission, during the period May 1384
through December 11, 1989 he excessively used alcohol and self-administered
hydrocodone, a schedule III controlled substance of high abuse potential.

2. Based on Dr. Jones' own admission, between October 1989 and
December 10, 1989 he diverted from his medication inventory at his office in
Sterling, Virginia, the following controlled substances of high abuse potential: 30
Demerol 100 mg tubex syringes (Schedule II); 40 Dememl 50 mg tubex syringes

(Schedule II); 4 Dilaudid 20 cc multiple dose vials (Schedule II); 10 Fentanyl 2 ml



ampules (Schedule II) and 30 Versed 10 mg/2 ml ampules. Said diversion was with
the intent to evade the law with respect to the disposition of the aforementioned
controlled substances.

3. On December 11, 1989 Dr. Jones was admitted to Springwood
Psychiatric Institute in Leesburg, Virginia for treatment of poly-drug abuse. He
was discharged on January 18, 1990 with a diagnosis of "opioid dependence,
alcohol dependence and benzodiazepine dependence."

4. On July 29, 1990 Dr. Jones was taken by the State Police to the
Winchester Medical Center Emergency Room after having been charged with driving
while under the influence. The diagnosis was "Acute Drug Ingestion." Based on
his own admission, he had self-administered 400 mgs of Demercl and 10 mgs of
Versed.

5. Dr. Jones' sobriety date for alcohol use is December 10, 1989. He has
been drug free since July 30, 1990.

6. Dr. Jones is currently undergoing psychiatric treatment and has been
participating in a structured outpatient chemical dependency program sponsored by
the Springwood Psychiatric Institute, Leesburg, Virginia.

7. Dr. Jones continues to be actively involved in his recovery. He
attends regular meetings of Alcoholics Anonymous and Narcotics Anonymous.

8. Since July 30, 1990, all random drug screens have been negative.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Committee concludes that Joseph
Shaw Jones, M.D. has violated Section 54.1-2915.A(3) as further defined in
Section 54.1-2914.A(3), (9) and (10) of the Code.

CONSENT

I, Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D., by affixing my signature hereto, acknowledge
that:




i. 1 have been specifically advised to seek the advice of counsel prior to
signing this document;

2. I am aware that without my consent, no legal action can be taken
against me, except pursuant to the Virginia Administrative Process Act, Section
9-6.14:1 et seq., of the Code;

3. I have the following rights, among others: the right to a formal fact
finding hearing before the Board, to reasonable notice of said hearing, to repre-

sentation by counsel, and to cross-examine witnesses against me;

4. I waive all such rights to a formal hearing;
5. I admit to the foregoing Findings of Fact; and
6. I consent to the entry of this Consent Order affecting my license to

practice medicine in the Commonwealth of Virginia.
ORDER
WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that the license of Joseph Shaw Jones,
M.D., to practice medicine in the Commonwealth of Virginia be placed | on
INDEFINITE PROBATION upon the following terms and conditions:
1. By June 30, 1991, Dr. Jones shall enter into an aftercare -contract

with the Medical Society of Virginia's Physicians' Health and ' Effectiveness Program.

2. Dr. Jones shall abstain completely from the use of alcohol and
narcotics.
3. Dr. Jones shall remain under the care of his current treating

psychiatrist with quarterly reports regarding Dr. Jones' treatment and progress
submitted to the Board.

4. Dr. Jones shall continue to attend regular meetings of Alcoholics
Anoymous and Narcotics Anonymous.

5. Dr. Jones shall be evaluated by the Board's psychiatric consultant(s)
within one(l) year of the entry of this Consent Order, with a report of said

evaluation submitted to the Board.




6. Dr. Jones shall sign an Authorization for Disclosure of Information
form providing for unrestricted communication between the Board, Dr. Jones'
treating psychiatrist and the Board's psychiatric consultants.

7. Dr. Jones shall be prohibited from performing in his office any and all
medical procedures which require the use of intravenous sedation or intravenous
analgesia.

8. Dr. Jones shall be prohibited from maintaining in his office any and all
Schedule II and 1II narcotic controlled substances.

8. Dr. Jones shall provide a copy of this Consent Order to the President,
Chief Executive Officer and Director of Medical Affairs at the Loudoun  Hospital
Center. Dr. Jones shall insure that all appropriate medical and nursing staff are
informed of his chemical dependency, in order that no controlied substances are
left unattended in his presence.

10. Dr. Jones shall appear before an informal conference committee after
the Board has received the report of its psychiatric consultants. Such committee
shall provide the ongoing monitoring of Dr. Jones' indefinite probation, determine
the frequency of further appearénces by Dr. Jones before it, and shall serve as
an instrument of the Board responsible for approving and reviewing all information
relative to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

11. Dr. Jones shall maintain a course of conduct in his practice of
medicine commensurate with the requirements of Chapter 29, Title 54.1 of the
Code.

Violation of this Consent Order shall constitute grounds for the revocation of
the license of Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. In the event Dr. Jones violates any of
the terms and conditions of this Consent Order, a formal administrative hearing
shall be convened to determine whether the lcense of Dr. Jones, shall be revoked.

Pursuant to Section 9-6.14:14 of the Code, the signed original of this Consent

Order shall remain in the custody of the Department of Health Professions as a



public record and shall be made available for public inspection and copying upon

request.

FOR THE BOARD:

N —

Hilary H. Gonnor, M
Executive Director
Virginia Board of Medicine

ENTERED: G -~ B3-7¢

SEEN AND AGREED TO:

O
ose ones, (M.JD.

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY/CITY OF , to wit:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the un ed Notary Public, in and
for the Commonwealth of Virginia at large, this day of W ,
1991 by Joseph Shaw Jomes, M.D.

Notary Public

My commission expires: /& / 3/ / ? s
RECEIVED: //{W 8, 14‘11

@mw@ma

ernard L. Henderson, Jr., Director
Department of Health Professions

KTM: AB0401lol: ORDERS



VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MEDICINE

IN RE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D.
License No. 0101-044170

CONSENT ORDER

Pursuant to Sections 9-6.14:11 and 54.1-2919 of the Code of Virginia (1950),
as amended ("Code"), an informal conference was held with Joseph Shaw Jones,
M.D. on May 8, 1992 in Fredericksburg, Virginia. Members of the Virginia Board
of Medicine ("Board") serving on the informal conference committee ("Committee")
were: Charles N. Van Horn, M.D., Chairman; Tony C. Butera, D.P.M.; and
Walton M. Belle, M.D. Dr. Jones was present, but was not represented by coun-
sel. The Board was represented by Clyde W. Mathews, Jr., Assistant Attorney
’ General. The purpose of the informal conference was to review Dr. Jones compli-
ance with the terms and conditions of the indefinite probation imposed upon his
license pursuant to a Consent Order of the Board dated May 8§, 1991 and to in-
quire into allegations that he may have violated Term 1 of the Board's Consent

Order.

FINDINGS QF FACT

Now, having properly considered the evidence presented, the Committee finds
by clear and convincing evidence that Dr. Jones is in complance with the terms
and conditions of the Board's Consent Order dated May 8, 1991. In addition, the
Committee found no evidence to support allegation No. 1 of the Board's April 6,
1992 notice of informal conference.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Committee concludes that Dr.
Jones is properly before it and it is responsible for approving and reviewing all

information relative to his compliance with the terms and conditions of his



indefinite probation, and has the discretion to modify and/or continue the terms of
the May 8, 1991 Consent Order.
CONSENT

I, Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. by affixing my signature hereto, acknowledge
that:

1. I have been specificaily advised to seek the advice of counsel prior to
signing this document;

2. I am aware that without my consent, no legal action can be taken
against me, except pursuant to the Virginia Administrative Process Act, Section
9-6.14:1 et seq., of the Code;

3. I have the following rights, among others: the right to a formal fact
finding hearing before the Board, to reasonable notice of said hearing, to repre-

sentation by counsel, and to cross-examine witnesses against me;

4. I waive, all such rights to a formal hearing;
5. I admit to the foregoing Findings of Fact; and
6. i consent to the entry of this Consent Order affecting my license to

practice medicine in the Commonwealth of Virginia.
ORDER

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that the license of Joseph Shaw Jones,
M.D. to practice medicine in Virginia be CONTINUED on INDEFINITE PRGBATION
upaon the following terms and conditions:

1. Dr. Jones shall comply with his Aftercare contract with the Medical
Society of Virginia's Physicians' Health and Effectiveness Program.

2. Dr. Jones shall abstain completely from the use of alcohol and narcot-
ics.

3. Dr. Jones shall remain under the care of his current treating psychia-
trist with quarterly reports regarding Dr. Jones' treatment and progress submitted

to the Board.



4. Dr. Jones shail continue to attend regular meetings of Alcoholics
Anonymous and Narcotics Anonymous.

5. Dr. Jones shall be evaluated by the Board's psychiatric consultant(s)
within one (1) year of the entry of this Consent Order, with a report of said
evaluation submitted to the Board.

6. Dr. Jones shall update his Authorization of Disclosure of Information
Form providing for unrestricted communication between the Board, Dr. Jones'
treating psychiatrist and the Board's psychiatric consultants.

7. Dr. Jones shall be prohibited from performing in his office any and all
medical procedures which require the use of intravenous sedation or intravenous
analgesia.

8. Dr. Jones shall be prohibited from maintaining in his office any and all
Schedule II and III narcotic controlled substances.

9. Dr. Jones shall provide a copy of this Consent Order to the President,
Chief Executive Officer and Director of Medical Affairs at the Loudoun Hospital
Center. Dr. Jones shall insure that all appropriate medical and nursing staff are
informed of his chemical dependency, in order that no controlled substances are
left unattended in his presence. |

io Dr. Jones shall appear before an informal conference committee after
the Board has received the report of its psychiatric consultants. Such committee
shall provide the ongoing monitoring of Dr. Jones' indefinite probation, determine
the frequency of further appearances by Dr. Jones before it, and shall serve as
an instrument of the Board responsible for approving and reviewing all information
relative to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

11. Dr. Jones shall maintain a course of conduct in his practice of medi-
cine commensurate with the requirements of Chapter 28, Title 54.1 of the Code.

Violation of this Consent Order shall constitute grounds for the revoeation of
the license of Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. In the event Dr. Jones violates any of
the terms and conditions of this Consent Order, a formal administrative hearing

3



shall be convened to determine whether the license of Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.
shall be revoked.

Pursuant to Section 54.1-2919 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, any
request for a hearing before the Board must be filed within 30 days upon receipt
of this Order.

Pursuant to Section 9-6.14:14 of the Code, the signed original of this Consent
Order shall remain in the custody of the Department of Health Professions as a

public record and shall be made available for public inspection and copying upon

request.

FOR THE BOARD:

(et G >

Hilary H.“Connor, M.D.
Executive Director
Virginia Board of Medicine

ENTERED: &~ /& - §R

SEEN AND AGREED TO:

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA

COUNTY/CITY OF LA O A , to wit:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the und ‘f'EEd Notary blic, in and
for the Commonwealth of Virginia at large, this day of ’
1992 by Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

_ U Notary Public
My commission expires: d_g '3/ ~‘?§/




RECEIVED: jm |7, qul

“Boued | Sudospndr

Bernard L. Henderson, Jr., Director
Department of Health Professions

KTM:KB051501:ORDERS



VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MEDICINE

IN RE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D.
License No. 0101-044170

CONSENT ORDER

On March 11, 2003, Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. (“Dr. Jones”) petitioned the Virginia Board of
Medicine (“Board”) for reinstatement of his license to practice medicine in the Commonwealth of
Virginia. The Board and Dr. Jones, as evidenced by their signatures affixed below, agree to enter into
this Consent Order affecting the license of Dr. Jones to practice medicine in Virginia.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Board adopts the following findings in this matter:

1. Dr. Jones was issued license number 0101-044170 by the Board to practice medicine in
the Commonwealth of Virginia on August 1, 1989. Said license was mandatorily suspended on
August 9, 2001, based on Dr. Jones’ conviction of a felony, as outlined in Finding 2, below.

2. On August 2, 2001, in the United States District Court, Eastern District of Virginia,
Alexandria Division, Dr. Jones was convicted of one (1) count of possession of meperidine
hydrochloride (Demerol, a Schedule II controlled substance), by fraud and deceit. Dr. jones was
sentenced to thirty (30) months in prison, followed by supervised release for three (3) years.

3. The Board previously met with Dr. Shaw at an informal conference on October 15,
1999, at which time it addressed his diversion and personal use of meperidine hydrochloride that
ultimately resulted in his felony conviction.

4. Dr. Jones reported a sobriety date of November 15, 1998.



Consent Order - Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

5. Upon release from federal custody, Dr. Jones resumed a contractual relationship with
the Virginia Health Practitior:lers' Intervention Program (“HPIP”) on April 10, 2003. Dr. Jones agreed
to refrain from the practice of medicine until approved to work in the health professions by HPIP
staff.

6. Dr. Jones’ treating practitioners support his return to the practice of medicine under
HPIP’s supervision and appropriate monitoring.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Board concludes that Finding 2 constitutes a violation Sections 54.1-2915.A(1) and (3), as
further defined in Section 54.1-2914.A(5) and Section 54.1-2916.A(1) of the Code of Virginia (1950), as
amended (“Code”).

CONSENT

I, Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D., by affixing my signature hereto, acknowledge that:

1. I have been advised specifically to seek the advice of counsel prior to signing this
document and am represented by Michael L. Goodman, Esquire;

2. I am fully aware that without my consent, no legal action can be taken against me,
except pursuant to the Virginia Administrative Process Act, § 2.2-4000.A et seq. of the Code of
Virginia;

3. I have the following rights, among others:

a. the right to a formal hearing before the Board;
b. the right to representation by counsel; and

C. the right to cross-examine witnesses against me.



Consent Order - Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

4. I waive all rights to a formal hearing;

5. I admit the truth of the above Findings of Fact; and

6. I consent to the following Order affecting my license to practice medicine in the
Commonwealth of Virginia.

ORDER

WHEREFORE, based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and with
the consent of the licensee, it is hereby ORDERED that the license of Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D., is
REINSTATED upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Dr. Jones shall remain in compliance with his HPIP contract until his successful
completion of the HPIP program.

2. Dr. Jones shall maintain a course of conduct in his practice of medicine commensurate
with the requirements of Title 54.1, Chapter 29 of the Code and all laws of the Commonwealth.

Violation of this Consent Order shall constitute grounds for the revocation of the license of Dr.
Jones. In the event Dr. Jones violates any of the terms and conditions of this Consent Order, an
administrative proceeding shall be convened to determine whether his license shall be revoked.

Pursuant to Section 2.2-4023 of the Code, the signed original of this Consent Order shall
remain in the custody of the Department of Health Professions as a public record and shall be made

available for public inspection and copying upon request.

L



Consent Order - Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

FOR THE BOARD:

L f)

William L. Harp, M.D.
Executive Director

Virginia Board c7v1edicine
T
s s

ENTERED 7/

SEEN AND AGREED TO:

joseph

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY/CITY OF LoUdben. , TO WIT:

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned Notary Public, in and for the Commonwealth of

Virginia, at large, this g day of 7&@2&__, 2003, by Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

Notary Public ?; |
-
My commission expires: %w 2, m

EOW:KM\ JONES06PHCO.DOC
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VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MEDICINE

IN RE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D.
License No.: 0101-044170

CONSENT ORDER
Pursuant to Sections 9-6.14:11 and 54.1-2919 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended ("Code"),
an informal conference was held with Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. on Friday, July 30, 1993, in Fredericksburg,
Virginia. Members of the Virginia Board of Medicine ("Board") serving on the informal conference
committee {"Committee™) were: Walton M. Belle, M.D., Chairman; Tony C. Butera, D.P.M.; and Alien B.
Home, M.D. Dr. Jones was present, but was not represented by legal counsel. The Board was represented
by Frank W. Pedrotty, Assistant Attorney General. The purpose of the informal conference was to review
Dr. Jones's compliance with the terms and conditions of the indefinite probation imposed upon his license
by Consent Order dated June 16, 1992,
FINDINGS OF FACT
Now, having properly considered the evidence presented, the Committee found that Dr. Jones had
violated Terms 1 and 2 of the Board's June 16, 1992, Consent Order.
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Committee concludes that Dr. Jones is properly before
it, it is responsible for approving and reviewing all information relative to his compliance with the terms and
conditions of his indefinite probation, and has the discretion to modify and/or continue the terms of the June
16, 1992, Consent Order.
CONSENT
1, Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. by affixing my signature hereto, acknowledge that:

1. I have been specifically advised to seek the advice of counsel prior to signing this document;



2. I am aware that without my consent, no legal action can be taken against me, except pursuant
to the Virginia Administrative Process Act, Section 9-6.14:1 et seq., of the Code;
3. I have the following rights, among others: the right to a formal fact finding hearing before

the Board, to reasonable notice of said hearing, to representation by counsel, and to cross-examine witnesses

against me;
4, I waive all such rights to a formal hearing;
5. 1 admit to the foregoing Findings of Fact; and
6. 1 consent to the entry of this Consent Order affecting my license to practice medicine in the

Commonwealth of Virginia.
ORDER

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that the license of Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. to practice
medicine and surgery in the Commonwealth of Virginia is CONTINUED on INDEFINITE PROBATION
upon the following terms and conditions:

1. Dr. Jones shali comply with his Aftercare Agreement with the Medical Society of Virginia's
Physicians' Health and Effectivéncss Program.

2. Dr. Jones shall abstain completely from the use of alcohol and prescription medications,
except those prescriptions approved in advance by his treating physician, or in the case of a bona fide
medical emergency.

3. Dr. Jones shall remain under the care of a Board approved, treating psychiatrist(s). Said
treatment shall include individual psychotherapy on a weekly basis. Quarterly reports regarding Dr. Jones

treatment and progress shall be submitted to the Board.



4. Dr. Jones shall continue to attend regular meetings of Alcoholics Anonymous and Narcotics
Anonymous.

5. Dr. Jones shall be evaluated by the Board's psychiatric consultant(s) within one (1) year of
the entry of this Consent Order, with a report of said evaluation submitted to the Board.

6. Dr. Jones shali update his Authorization For Disclosure of Information form providing for
unrestricted communication between the Board, Dr. Jones' treating psychiatrist and therapist, and the Board's
psychiatric consultant(s).

7. Dr. Jones shall be prohibited from performing in his office any and all medical procedures
which require the use of intravenous sedation or intravenous analgesia.

8. Dr. Jones shall be prohibited from maintaining in his office any and all Schedule H and III
narcotic controlied substances.

9. Dr. Jones shall provide a copy of this Consent Order to the President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director of Medical Affairs at the Loudoun Hospital Center. Dr. Jones shall insure that all appropriate
medical and nursing staff are informed of his chemical dependency, in order that no controlled substances
are left unattended in his presence.

10. Dr. Jones shall appear before an informal conference committee upon request of the report
from the Board's psychiatric coﬁsultant(s). Such committee shall provide the ongoing monitoring of Dr.
Jones' indefinite probation, determine the frequency of further appearances by Dr. Jones before it, and shall
serve as an instrument of the Board responsible for approving and reviewing all information relative to the
terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

L. Dr. Jones shall maintain a course of conduct in his practice of medicine commensurate with

the requirements of Chapter 29, Title 54.1 of the Code.



Violation of this Consent Order shall constitute grounds for the revocation of the license of Joseph
Shaw Jones, M.D. In the event Dr. Jones violates any of the terms and conditions of this Consent Order,
a formal administrative hearing shall be convened to determine whether the license of Joseph Shaw Jones,
M.D. shall be revoked.

Pursuant to Section 9-6.14:14 of the Code, the signed original of this Consent Order shall remain in
the custody of the Department of Health Professions as a public record and shall be made available for public
inspection and copying upon request.

FOR THE BOARD

e e —~

Hilary H. Contlor, M.D.
Executive Director
Virginia Board of Medicine

ENTERED: 4 - AC~7%

SEEN AND AGREED TO:

owes w7
Joseph Shaw Jones, RQB

COMMONWEALTH OF V]RGIN]A
COUNTY/CITY OF __Aozedor o wit:

. fSlTbscribed and swom to before me, the undersigned Notary Public, in and for the Commonwealth
of Virginia at large, this /oA day of 1993 by Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

t Aarde f Lew

Notary Public

g

Embossed Hereon
ﬂommnml'h of Virginiz Nh,tsar:” P!;b‘;ihw

My commission expires:;__" ©missin Eons M 31, 1967 -




RECEIVED:__S!F:&Q&M a3, /1993

Bemard L. Hen n, Jr., Director
Department of Health Professions

KTM:KB080601:0RDERS
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VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MEDICINE

IN RE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D,
License No.: 0101044170

RDER

Pursuant to Sections 54.1-2919 and 9-6.14:11 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended ("Code"),
an informal conference was held with Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. on Wednesday, May 18, 1994, in
Fredericksburg, Virginia. Members of the Virginia Board of Medicine ("Board") serving on the informal
conference committee ("Committee”) were: Catherine S. Casey, M.D., Chairman; David E. Brown, D.C.;
and, Paul M. Spector, D.O. Dr. Jones was present but was not represented by legal counsel. The purpose
of the informal conference was to review Dr. Jones' compliance with the terms and conditions of his
indefinite probation as set forth in a Consent Order of the Board dated September 30, 1993.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Now having properly considered the testimony and other evidence presented, the Committee found
that Dr. Jones was in compliance with the terms and conditions of the Board’s September 20, 1993, Consent
Order. "

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact, the Committee concludes that Dr. Jones is properly before
it, that it is responsible for approving and reviewing all information relative to Dr. Jones’ compliance with
the terms and conditions of the Board’s September 20, 1993, Consent Order, and that it serves as an

instrument of the Board for modifying or terminating the terms and conditions imposed upon Dr. Jones’

license,




ORDER

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ORDERED that the INDEFINITE PROBATION imposed upon the
license of Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D. to practice medicine and surgery in the Cbmmonwea.lth of Virginja be
TERMINATED. It is further ORDERED that Dr. Jones’ license is hereby REINSTATED with all_-étténdant
rights and privileges. - |

Pursuant to Section 9-6.14:14 of the Code, the signed original of this Consent Order shall remain
in the custody of the Department of Health Professions as a public record and shall be made available for
public inspection and copying upon request.

FOR THE BOARD

pyre

Hilary H. Qonnor, M.D.
Executive Director
Virginia Board of Medicine

Entered: e a4

RECEIVED W@M/c;zb a4

il

Robert A. Nebiker, Acting Director
Department of Health Professions

KTM:KB051901:0RDERS



VIRGINIA: .

BEFORE THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS

IN RE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D.
License No.: 0101-044170

ORDER

In accordance with Section 54.1-2409 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, ("Code"), I,
John W. Hasty, the Director of the Virginia Department of Health Professions, received and acted upon
evidence that Joseph S. Jones, M.D., was convicted by the United States District Court, Eastern District
of Virginia, of possession of meperidine hydrochloride (Demerol), by fraud and deceit, a felony. A
certified copy of the Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case is attached to this Order and is marked as
Commonwealth's Exhibit No. 1.

| WHEREFORE, by the authority vested in the Director of the Department of Health Professions
pursuant to Section 54.1-2409 of the Code, it 1s hereby ORDERED that the license of Joseph S. Jones,
M.D., to practice medicine and surgery in the Commonwealth of Virginia be, and hereby is,
SUSPENDED.

Upon entry of this Order, the license of Joseph S. Jones, M.D., will be recorded as suspended
and no longer current. In the event that Dr. Jones seeks reinstatement of his license pursuant to
Section 54.1-2409 of the Code, he shall be responsible for any fees that may be required for the
reinstatement and renewal of his license prior to issuance of his license to resume practice.

Pursuant to Section 9-6.14:14 of the Code, the signed original of this Order shall remain in the

custody of the Department of Health Professions as a public record and shall be made available for

Qﬁw%

Hasty, Director
Department of Health Professmns

ENTERED: S//?/ 0/

public inspection and copying upon reque




COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Department of Health Professions

John W, Hasty 6606 West Broad Street, Fourth Floor http:/iwww.dhp.state va.us/
Director Richmond, Virginia 23230-1717 TEL (804) 662-9900
FAX (804) 662.9943

CERTIFICATION OF DUPLICATE RECORDS TOD (B04) 662-7197

I, Jobn W. Hasty, Director of the Department of Health Professions, hereby certify that the
attached Amended Judgment in a Criminal Case entered August 2, 2001, regarding Joseph Shaw Jones,

M.D,, is a true copy of the records received from the United States District Court, Eastern District of

Virginia, Alexandria Division.
CLE_ W Wt Date: & /?A(
4 / /

John W. Hasty

Board of Audiology & Speech-Language Pathology - Board of Denlistry - Board of Funeral Ditectors & Embaimars - Board of Medicine - Baard of Nursing
Board of Nursing Home Adminiatrators - Board of Optometry - Board of Pharmacy - Board of Protessional Counselors
Board of Psychalogy - Board of Social Work - Baard of Veterinary Medicine
Board of Health Professions
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; fy o __
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT;’Q’j I

Eastern District of Virginia :

Alexandria Division {

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA .

V. Case Number 1:01CR00173-001

JOSEPH SHAW JONES,
AJK/A J. Shaw Jones
Defendant.

AMENDED JUDGMENT IN A CRIMINAL CASE

The defendant, JOSEPH SHAW JONES, was represented by Plato Cacheris, Esquire and Sydney J.
Hoffmann, Esquire. _

The defendant pleaded guilty to count(s) 1 of the Criminal Information. Accordingly, the defendant is
adjudged guilty of the following count(s), involving the indicated offense(s):

Date Offense
Title & Section Nature of Offense Concluded _ Count Number(s)

21 U.S.C. § 843(a}(3) Possession of Meperidine Hydrochloride (Demorol) November 1998 4
by Fraud and Deceit, Sch, I

As pronounced on July 27, 2001, the defendant is sentenced as provided in pages 2 through 6 of this
Judgment. The sentence is imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act of 1984.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant shall notify the United States Attorney for this district within
30 days of any change of name, residence, or mailing address until all fines, restitution, costs, and special
assessments imposed by this judgment are fully paid.

Amended this 2nd day of August, 2001.

b e

Leonie M. Brinkema
nited States Distritt Judge

Defendant's SSN: 228-84-3283 USM#: 44938-083

Defendant's Date of Birth: 02/09/1954

Defendant's Mailing Address: 17026 Simpson Circle, Paeonian Springs, VA 20129
Defendant's Residence Address: SAME
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Defendant: JOSEPH SHAW JONES

Case Number: 1:01CR00173-001
IMPRISONMENT

The defendantis hereby committed to the custody of the United States Bureau of Prisons to beimprisoned
for a term of THIRTY (30) MONTHS.

The Court makes the following amended recommendations to the Bureau of Prisons-

The defendant to be designated to FC| Morgantown, West Virginia, a Level 1 facility.
The defendant to participate in the 500 hours Intensive Drug Treatment Program.

The defendant shall surrender to the United States Marshal for this disfrict as directed on or before
September 10, 2001.

The defendant is continued on the Order Setting Conditions of Release entered on May 4, 2001 with the
additional condition that he must self surrender on or before September 10, 2001 as directed by the United States
Marshal Service. At the time of self surrender, the bond conditions will be satisfied.

RETURN

I have executed this Judgment as follows:

Defendant delivered on to at
, with a certified copy of this Judgment.

c: P.O. (2} (3)
Mshl. {4) (2)
U.8 Atty, United States Marshal
U.S.Coall.
Dft. Cnsi. By
PTS Deputy Marshal
Financial
Registrar
ob
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Defendant: JOSEPH SHAW JONES .

Case Number: 1:01CR00173-001
SUPERVISED RELEASE

Upon release from imprisonment, the defendant shall be on supervised release for a term of THREE (3)
YEARS.

The Probation Office shall provide the defendant with a copy of the standard conditions and any special conditions
of supervised release.

The defendant shall report to the probation office in the district to which the defendant is released within
72 hours of release from the custody of the Bureau of Prisons.

White on supervised release, the defendant shall not commit another federal, state, or local crime.
While on supervised reiease, the defendant shall not illegally possess a controlled substance.
White on supervised release, the defendant shall not possess a firearm or destructive device.

If this judgment imposes a fine or a restitution obligation, it shall be a condition of supervised release that

the defendant pay any such fine or restitution in accordance with the Schedule of Payments set forth in
the Criminal Monetary Penalties sheet of this judgment.

STANDARD CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISED RELEASE

The defendant shall comply with the standard conditions that have been adopted by this Court (set forth below):

1) The defendant shall not leave the judicial district without the permission of the Court or probation officer.

2) The defendant shali report to the probation officer and shall submit a truthful and complete written report
within the first five days of each month.

3) The defendant shall answer truthfully all inquiries by the probation officer and follow the instructions of the
probation officer.

4) The defendant shall support his or her dependents and meet other family responsibilities.

5) The defendant shall work regularly at a lawful occupation unless excused by the probation officer for
schooling, training, or other acceptable reasons.

6) The defendant shall notify the Probation Officer within 72 hours, or earlier if so directed, of any change in
residence.

7) The defendant shall refrain from excessive use of alcohol and shall not purchase, possess, use, distribute,
or administer any narcotic or other controlled substance, or any paraphernalia related to such substances,
except as prescribed by physician.

8) The defendant shall not frequent places where controlled substances are illegally sold, used, distributed or
administered.

9) The defendant shall not associate with any persons engaged in criminal activity, and shall not associate with
any person convicted of a felony unless granted permission to do so by the probation officer.

10) The defendant shall permit a probation officer to visit him or her at any time at home or elsewhere and shall
permit confiscation of any contraband observed in plain view of the probation officer.

11) The defendant shall notify the probation officer within seventy-two hours of being arrested or questioned by
a law enforcement officer.

12) The defendant shall not enter into any agreement to act as an informer or a special agent of a law
enforcement agency without the permission of the Court. .

13) As directed by the probation officer, the defendant shall notify third parties of risks that may be occasioned
by the defendant's criminal record or personal history or characteristics, and shall permit the probation officer
to make such notifications and to confirm the defendant's compliance with such notification requirement.
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Defendant: JOSEPH SHAW JONES -
Case Number: 1:01CR00173-001

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF SUPERVISION

While on supervised release, pursuant to this Judgment, the defendant shall also comply with the following
additional cenditions:

1) The defendant must remain drug and alcohol free and submit to mandatory substance abuse testing for
whichthe defendant must pay. The defendant must satisfactorily participate in, and complete, any inpatient
or outpatient substance abuse treatment to which defendant is directed by the probation officer.

2) The defendant must satisfactorily participate in, and complete any inpatient or outpatient mental health
counseling to which defendant is directed by the probation officer.

3) While on supervised release the defendant may not practice any form of medicine in which he exercises
control over controlled substances.

4) The fine in the amount of $6,000.00is due and payable immediately, however, the defendant is permitted

to meet that obligation by making monthly payments at a minimum of $200.00 to begin sixty (60) days
after release from custody.
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Defendant: JOSEPH SHAW JONES -
Case Number: 1:01CR00173-001

CRIMINAL MONETARY PENALTIES

The defendant shall pay the following total monetary penalties in accordance with the schedule of payments set
outf below. .

Count Special Assessment Fine

1 $100.00 $6,000.00

Total (Satisfied 07/19/01) $1G60.00 $6,000.00
FINE

The fine in the amount of $6,000.00 is due and payable immediately, however, the defendant is permitted to

meet that obligation by making monthly payments at a minimum of $200.00 to begin sixty (60) days after release
from custody. :

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS

Payments shall be applied in the following order: (1) assessment: (2) restitution; (3) fine principal; (4) cost of
prosecution; (5) interest; (6) penalties.

The special assessment is due in full immediately. If not paid immediately, the Court authorizes the deduction of
appropriate sums from the defendant's account while in confinement in accordance with the applicable rules and
regulations of the Bureau of Prisons.

Any special assessment, restitution, or fine payments may be subject to penalties for default and delinquency.

If this judgment imposes a period of imprisonment, payment of Criminal Monetary penalties shall be due during
the period of imprisonment,

All criminal monetary penalty payments are to be made to the Clerk, United States District Court, except those
payments made through the Bureau of Prisons' Inmate Financial Responsibility Program.
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Defendant: JOSEPH SHAW JONES -
Case Number: 1:01CR00173-001

(Xl

STATEMENT OF REASONS

The Court adopts the factual findings and guideline application in the Presentence Report; except
the Court departs upward, adjusting the Offense Level to a level 19, pursuant to USSG 5K2.14.

Guideline Range Determined by the Court:

(X]

Total Offense Level: 19
Criminal History Category: i

Imprisonment Range: _ 30 to_ 37 months

Supervised Release Range: 2 to 3 years

Fine Range: $_6,000.00  to $_60,000.00

[ ] Fine waived or below the guideline range because of inability to pay.
Restitution: $
{X] Fuli restitution is not ordered for the following reason(s):
Not Applicable

The sentence is within the guideline range, that range does not exceed 24 months, and the Court
finds no reason to depart from the sentence called for by the application of the guidelines.



VIRGINIA:
BEFORE THE BOARD OF MEDICINE

INRE: JOSEPH SHAW JONES, M.D.
License No.: 0101-044170

CORRECTED ORDER

In accordance with Sections 54.1-2919 and 9-6.14:11 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended
("Code"), an informal conference was held with Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D., on October 15, 1999, in Richmond,
Virginia. Members of the Virginia Board of Medicine ("Board") serving on the Informal Conference
Committee ("Committee") were: Jéseph A. Leming, M.D., Chairman; Clarke Russ, M.D.; and Cedric B,
Rucker. Dr. Jones appeared personally and was represented by legal counsel, Michael Goodman, Esquire. The
purpose of the informal conference was to inquire into allegations that Dr. Jones may have vioiateizl certain laws
governing the practice of medicine in the Commonwealth of Virginia, as set forth in a Notice of Informal
Conference dated September 15, 1999.

An Order was entered on October 25, 1999, in which the Committee made certain Findings of Fact,
issued Dr. Jones a reprimand, imposed a monetary penalty upon him, and futther ordered that the matter shall
be closed upon certain terms and conditions. Pursuant to a request by letter dated Novémber 5, 1999, from
Dr. Jones through his counsel, the Committee hereby corrects a discrepancy in the Findings of Fact of the
Order entered October 25, 1999. Therefore, the Order entered October 25, 1999 is vacated ‘by the entry of

this Corrected Order.

FINDINGS OF FACT

Now, having properly considered the evidence and statements presented, the Committee makes the
following Findings of Fact:
1. By his own admission, in approximately August 1998, Dr. Jones relapsed in his addiction to Demerol
(meperidine), 2 Schedule II controlled substance. As of approximately November 1998, Dr. Jones
was using between 300 to 600 mg of Demerol intravenously per day. Additionally, he used Versed

(midazolam), a Schedule IV controlled substance, when he was unable to obtain Demerol.

L A gt e



Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D,

2. On or about November 18, 1998, Dr. Jones was admitted for treatment at Ridgeview Institute,
Smyrna, Georgia, with Axis I diagnoses of opioid dependence, continuous; benzodiazepine abuse
versus dependence; and alcohol dependence, episodic. Dr. Jones remained at Ridgeview Institute
until his discharge on or about February 11, 1999,

3. Dr. Jones obtained Demerol by tampering with and adulterating doses he ordered for patients
undergoing endoscopies and colonoscopies at Loudoun Hospital Center, Leesburg, Virginia.

4. Dr. Jones deprived patients of the amount of medication necessary to relieve their pain during the
procedures he performed on them. One method by which Dr. Jones obtained Demerol was to inject
Demerol into a 10cc vial containing 9 ccs of saline. He would then withdraw 1 cc of the mixture back
into the Demerol tubex to administer to the patient and he would retain the remainder for his personal
use. The tubex he prepared for patient use contained approximately 10 mg of Demerol, but the 10 cc
vial he kept for his own use contained approximately 90 mg of Demerol. However, it had previously
been his practice to give a patient approximately 25 mg of Demerol at the start of a procedure and
another 25 mg during the procedure. Nursing staff reported that they heard a number of his patients
screaming during procedures.

5. Dr. Jones also obtained Demerol and fentanyl, a Schedule II controlled substance, by stealing used
syringes that contained these drugs from Sharps boxes at Loudoun Hospital Center. He further
obtained Demerol by diverting tubexes containing Demeroi left over from procedures and replacing
them with tubexes containing saline.

6. By his own admission, Dr. Jones injected himself with drugs between procedures. Endoscopy Suite
Staff at Loudoun Hospital Center observed that his eyes were glassy on one occasion, and, on another

occasion, his speech was slurred.



Joseph Shaw Jones, MLD,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

In order to increase his access to drugs, Dr. Jones added patients to the schedule at the end of the day,
he performed repeat procedures, and he had ﬁatients re-prepped on the same day instead of sending
them home for overnight preparation.

Nursing staff noticed that Dr. Jones increased the amount of Versed he used during procedures.

By his own admission, in or about August 1998, Dr. Jones used a fentanyl patch from his cat for his
personal use.

Dr. Jones signed a Participation Contract dated November 17, 1998 with the Health Practitioners’
Intervention Program (“HPIP™) and a Recovery Monitoring Contract dated April 27, 1999. The
Informal Conference Committee identified multiple areas of concemn regarding the provisions of the
Recovery Monitoring Contract.

Sherman Master, M.D., Medical Director for Virginia Monitoring, Inc. and the HPIP, stated that he
believes that Dr. Jones is making satisfactory progress at this phase of his recovery. Further, Dr.
Master stated that Dr. Jones is safe to practice medicine at this time with appropriate and adequate
safeguards on Dr. Jones’ access to controlled substances.

By letter dated October 4, 1999, Walter M. O’Brien, M.D., President of the Medical Staff of Loudoun
Hospital, stated that he is “familiar with the current events involving [Dr. Jones’] drug use, his
recovery” and he “fully support[s] his return to practice.”

By letter dated October 7, 1999, Desi Farren, CAC, Director, The Recovery Center of Northern
Virginia, stated that “today, Dr. Jones understands the power of the disease of addiction” and she saw
his relapse as “unfortunate, but therapeutic.”

Virginia Chiantella, M.D., a practicing general surgeon and Dr. Jones’ wife, is extremely knowledgeable

and realistic about Dr. Jones’ recovery process and is a great asset to:Dr. Jones’ ongoing recovery.



Joseph Shaw Jones, MLD.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact Nos. 1 through 10, the Committee concludes that Dr. Jones has

violated Sections 54.1-2915.A(2), (4) and (3), as further defined in Sections 54.1-2914.A(3), (9), (10), (11), (13)

and (14}, and Section 54.1-3408.A of the Code.

ORDER

WHEREFORE, based upon Findings of Fact Nos. 1 through 10, it is hereby ORDERED that Joseph

Shaw Jones, M.D., be, and hereby is, issued a REPRIMAND, and it is further ORDERED that a MONETARY

PENALTY of ten thousand dollars ($10,000.00) is imposed upon Dr. Jones. Further, upon receipt of evidence

of satisfaction of the following terms and conditions, this matter shall be closed:

1.

2.

The $10,000.00 monetary penalty shall be paid within sixty (60) days of entry of this Order.

Dr. Jones shall begin following the Center for Disease Control’s post-exposure surveillance protocol.

Dr. Jones shall remain in HPIP and his Recovery Monitoring Contract shall be amendsd and, as

amended, shall be approved by the Chairman of the Informal Conference Committee. At a minimum,

the amended contract shail include that:

a. HPIP shall notify the Board should it determine that Dr. Jones has used alcohol or any controlled
substances without a proper prescription, and

b. Dr. Jones shall immediately notify the Board upon his receipt of notification from HPIP that he
is out of compliance with his contract with the HPIP or has been dismissed from HPIP.

Dr. Jones shall provide a copy of this Order to the Chief Operating Officer of any hospital, outpatient

surgical facility or other institution where he practices.

Dr. Jones shall provide a copy of this Order to his treating professionals,

Upon receipt of evidence that Dr. Jones has complied with the requirements of this Order, this case shall

be closed without further proceedings. In the event Dr. Jones fails to comply with the requirements of this

Order, in the Board’s discretion, he may be noticed to meet with an informal conference committee,



Joseph Shaw Jones, M.D.

Dr. Jones shall maintain a course of conduct in his practice of medicine commerisurate with the
requirements of Title 54.1, Chapter 29 of the Code and all laws of the Commonwealth.

Violation of this Order may constitute grounds for suspension or revocation of Dr. Jones license. In the
event that Dr. Jones violates this Order, an administrative proceeding may be convened to determine whether
his license shall be revoked.

Pursuant to Section 9-6.14:14 of the Code, the signed original of this Order shall remain in the custody
of the Department of Health Professions as a public record, and shall be made available for public inspection
and copying upon request.

Pursuant to Section 54.1-2919 of the Code, Dr. Jones may, not later than 5:00 p.m.,-on Januvary 10,
2000, notify Warren W. Koontz, M.D., Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 6606 West Broad Street,
Richmond, Virginia 23230, in writing that he desires a formal admiinistrative hearing before the Board.
Upon the filing with the Executive Director of a request for the hearing, this Order shall-be vacated.

Therefore, this Order shall become final on January 10, 2000, unless a request for a formal
administrative hearing is received as described above.

FOR THE BOARD

arren W. Koontz, M.D.
Executive Director
Virginia Board of Medicine

Entered: ’&y /ﬁ yd ?’/ﬁ'
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